THE CITY OF

B COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

To: Jonathan Lee
DPU Assistant Director ﬁ,wf\J
Y Approval, Assistant Director Signature
From: Jehan Alkhayri, PE ag
Project Engineer \

Thru: John Newsome, PE
DOSD Administrator

Date: December 6, 2019

RE: Recommendation for West Franklinton Sewer Improvements & Center Ave
Underpass Stormwater System Improvements, RFQ- 013952, CIP 650870-116161 &
611033- 100000 respectively.

RFQ013952 opened on December 4, 2019 and four (4) bids were received. After review of the
proposal information the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends an award be made to
the lowest, responsible and responsive bidder Complete General Construction in the total
amount of $1,782,836.34

The bids were as follows:

Complete General = $1,782,836.34
Shelly & Sands = $1,886,905.56

Trucco Construction = $2,099,848.92
Darby Creek Excavating = $2,788,177.20
Engineer's Estimate = $1,883,433.60

The projects were being bid together for more efficient coordination and construction since they
are at the same location.

Please have the Fiscal Section prepare the necessary documents to execute the contract.
Should you have any questions call the project manager, Jehan Alkhayri at 645-5423 or SSES
Section Manager, Scott Sibley at 645-6335.

cc: Melinda Cunningham, CIP Fiscal Manager
Jeffrey Deep, Fiscal-Stormwater
File 650870-116161-31
File 611033-100000-31 { e
b
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